PAFP Student Assembly Meeting Thursday, March 24, 2002 7:00pm – 8:00pm

Introductions

Recognize PAFP physician leaders & outgoing student leaders in attendance.

Announcements

- Upcoming events
 - FM Essentials Spring (4/2 registration closed)*
 - Summer Adventures CME (7/19-23, Camelback Mountain Resort, Poconos)
 - o AAFP National Conference (7/28-30, Kansas City Convention Center, Kansas City, MO)
 - In-person
 - Scholarships Available via PAFP and AAFP
 - Member Appreciation Day (8/14 Discounted Hershey Park tickets for members and families)
 - FMEC Annual Meeting (9/16-18, Hyatt Regency Crystal City, VA)
 - Call for student poster submissions through July 1
 - Student scholarships available soon
 - o FM Essentials Fall (10/8 The Alloy Hotel, King of Prussia)*

*PAFP Business Meetings co-located with CME Conferences

Elections (Each candidate has 1-2 minutes to speak; elections via survey monkey)

- Student Rep to BOD

- Represents the Student Assembly on the PA Academy Board of Directors, Governance & Leadership Committee, and as a member of the PAFPPAC Board.
- Attends the National Conference and collaborates with the Delegates in the National Congress of Medical Students business sessions.

Student Assembly Chair

- Runs Student Assembly meetings and attends the Board of Directors' meetings, Governance & Leadership Committee and the PAFPPAC Board, and serves as the Board Rep in their absence.
- Becomes familiar with resolution writing and attends the National Conference as a member of the delegation to the National Congress of Medical Students.
- Leads initiatives related to student engagement, networking and exploring family medicine, including FMIG initiatives.
- o Member of the Resident & Student Affairs Committee.

- Delegate/Alternate

- The Delegate and Alternate Delegate voice the concerns of students at the PAFP Annual Meeting, within the Resident & Student Affairs Committee and at the AAFP National Conference in the National Congress of Medical Students.
- Compose resolutions to address those concerns. They assist the Chair in planning the Assembly meeting and serve on the Research Day planning committee.

- Gov't and Practice Advocacy Committee Student Reps (2)

- This committee governs all public policy activities of the PAFP. This includes analysis of pending legislation and regulations affecting family physicians and their patients.
- Student members contribute to the GPAC meetings and share information with other student members.

Resident and Student Affairs Committee Student Reps (2)

- o RSAC works on development of initiatives & events designed to support student interest in FM and support residents in training in Pennsylvania.
 - Other commission functions:
 - (1) Maintain active liaison with FMIGs in the medical schools in Pennsylvania

- (2) Maintain liaison with the family medicine residency programs in Pennsylvania
- (3) Maintain liaison with the Pennsylvania Assembly of Family Physicians Student members
- (4) Maintain liaison with the Pennsylvania Assembly of Medical Student members.

- Committee of Continuing Professional Development Student Reps (2)

- o Provides oversight and directs development of all continuing medical education programs. The Committee meets twice a year in person and via teleconference or other means as needed.
- Expectations include education program planning with a focus on board review and physician personal and professional wellness, input into learner objectives, peer review of slides to absolve potential conflicts, possible review of other conference development material, teleconferencing, and attendance at meetings.

Adjournment